

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2020
Special Schedule:
PERIOD 2, QUARTER 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

School Pictures will be TODAY Tuesday September 29th and Wednesday September 30th from 8 am to 3 pm at the Football Stadium. Check the link at the school website or our daily bulletin for more information or you can visit Nagamine Photo Maui website nagaminephotomaui.com, hover over School Portraits, Click on Lahainaluna High School 2020-2021. On the site, it has the times to get your photo taken. School Pictures will be on Tuesday September 29th and Wednesday September 30th from 8 am- 3 pm at the Football Stadium go to this link for more

information <a href="http://www.nagaminephotomaui.com/lhs-underclass-2020-2021.html">http://www.nagaminephotomaui.com/lhs-underclass-2020-2021.html</a>

Per safety guidelines, masks must be worn while on campus at all times except while being photographed. Students only will be allowed at picture taking.

Photography is scheduled alphabetically. Please check the Nagamine Photo Maui website to determine when you are to be photographed. We must adhere to this schedule to keep social distancing and to assure student's safety. Please arrive ready to be photographed. A mirror will be available for last minute touchups. Please dress appropriately in order to insure not only Your Best School Portrait ever but also The Best Yearbook Ever!

Here are 3 options for you to place an order: Preorder online at <u>prepayorders.com</u> \_ Enter code: 2605F20LHS

Download the form which is found at the school website and bring it with all the information complete along with payment. Please bring exact payment with your order form.

There is a limited supply of order forms available at the school. Please bring the completed order form with the exact payment enclosed.

Go to <u>nagaminephotomaui.com</u> to view backgrounds – Click on School Portraits.

Please Note: IF YOU ARE FEELING ILL, ARE EXPERIENCING SYMPTOMS OR HAVE A FEVER, PLEASE STAY HOME. Every effort will be made to accommodate students who are absent.

<u>Attention AP Students!</u> All students must register for their AP courses on College Board. The steps to register is on the school webpage, email, or the school Facebook page.

AP payments are due Thursday, October 1st by 4:30pm. Payment must be made in cash or money order (made out to Lahainaluna High School) and dropped in the AP Payments box on the counter in the main office. Make sure the student's name is clearly printed on the envelope with the name of each exam they are taking.

AP exam fee is \$95 per exam.

There is an AP fee reduction if student qualifies for free or reduced lunch. It's \$12 per exam.

All payments are final, there will be <u>no refund</u> if the student decides not to take the exam in May.

If students who did not register to take the exam decides later that they want to take the exam they will be charged an additional \$40 per exam.

Attention students: There is a new window for completing **iReady Assessment** All students in grades 9-12 must complete the assessment by **October 2**.

Students, please use the following instructions

- Login at clever.com/in/hawaii
- Your Username is your 10-digit student ID number
- Your Password is your DOB in format Month, Day, and Year
- Click on iReady icon

Here are some Successful Testing Tips:

- Read each question and answer carefully
- Take your time
- Try your BEST

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PLAIN BAGEL WITH CREAM CHEESE, PORK SAUSAGE LINKS AND FRUIT. LUNCH: CHICKEN TENDERS, STEAMED RICE, CORN, STEAMED BROCCOLI, SALAD AND /OR FRUIT.